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TO: 
Pre-Dental, Pre-Medical, and Pre-Veterinary Professional School Recommendation and/or Scholarship Interview Applicant

FROM:    
Christopher A. Hansen, Ph.D., Chief Health Professions Advisor

Chair, Pre-Health Professions Advisory Committee

SUBJECT:
Professional school recommendation and/or scholarship interviews for sophomores and juniors (Seniors are eligible for LOR only).
The following materials must be returned to Dr. Hansen (Bolin 307B) in order to complete your Interview application.  Read carefully and do not procrastinate!

ALL FORMS MUST BE TYPED!!!!

	Name:
	

	Email:
	

	Date of Graduation:
	

	Date to Apply:
	

	Date to take MCAT/DAT/GRE:
	


Attach in order the following information
1. This Page
2. Vita Sheet:  Go online, http://www.mwsu.edu/academics/scienceandmath/preprofessional/, complete form, Attach photograph (passport quality), typed.  

3. Academic Record Sheet: Go online, http://www.mwsu.edu/academics/scienceandmath/preprofessional/, complete form, typed.  
4. All College Transcripts:  Unofficial copies will be acceptable, print and attach
5. Health Professions Evaluation Form: Go online, http://www.mwsu.edu/academics/scienceandmath/preprofessional/, complete form, print, sign and attach.
PLEASE DIRECT ALL INQUIRIES REGARDING ELIGIBILITY OR INTERVIEW PROCEDURES TO :

Dr. Christopher A. Hansen, BO 307B
chris.hansen@mwsu.edu
940-397-4285
